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UNITED ST ATES OF AMERICA 
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APR 2 6 2Ul6 

Clerk, U S District Court 
D1stnct Of Montiilna 

8:ll1ngs 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF MONTANA 

BILLINGS DIVISION 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

KARLA ELIZABETH 
MACCATHERINE, 

Defendant. 

CR 16- i-1-C/ -BLG-SPW 

INFORMATION 

EMBEZZLEMENT FROM AN INDIAN 
TRIBAL ORGANIZATION 
Title 18 U.S.C. § 1163 
(Penalty: Five years imprisonment, 
$250,000 fine, and three years supervised 
release) 

THE UNITED ST ATES ATTORNEY CHARGES: 

From on or about February 25, 2013, to on or about August 14, 2014, at 

Billings and the Crow Reservation, in the State and District of Montana, the 

defendant, KARLA ELIZABETH MA CC A THERINE, being an officer and 

employee of an Indian tribal organization, that is, Comptroller of the Crow Tribe of 
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' . 

Indians, did embezzle and willfully and knowingly convert to her own use $28,000 

or more of the monies, funds and credits belonging to the Crow Tribe of Indians, in 

violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1163. 

DA TED this Q 1h. day of April, 201'6. 

MICHAEL W. COTTER 
United States Attorney 

E. THAGGARD 

MICHAEL W. COTTER 
United States Attorney 

COLIN M. RUBICH 
Assistant U.S. Attorney 
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